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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Tamara Sears, IQVIA Pharmaceuticals, (Lobbyist Training) INQ 18-96

INQ 18-96 Sears

-----Original Message-----
From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:52 PM
To: 'Tamara.Sears@iqvia.com' <Tamara.Sears@iqvia.com>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <Martha.Perez2@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Thompson, Robert A. (COE) <Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Tamara Sears, IQVIA Pharmaceuticals, (Lobbyist Training) INQ 18-96

Ms. Sears:

You inquired regarding lobbyist registration and training.

You advise that you registered as a lobbyist in Miami-Dade County in April 2018. However, you will not be able to
complete the lobbyist ethics training course until June 15, more than 60 days after your registration, because the May
15 lobbyist training course provided by the Commission on Ethics is full. You would like to know if you can lobby JHS if
you have not completed the training within 60 days and whether ethics courses that you have completed in your
company would satisfy the lobbyist training requirement.

The Miami-Dade County Ethics Code at Section 2-11.1(s)(2)(d) requires those who register to lobby in Miami-Dade
County to complete lobbyist ethics training offered by the Miami Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
within 60 days of registering as a lobbyist. Lobbyists who have not completed the lobbyist ethics training provided by the
Commission on Ethics within the required 60 days, may not lobby until the training has been completed. See INQ 17-289
(Lobbyist ethics course should be completed within 60 days of initial registration as a lobbyist, or must be completed
prior to an individual engaging in lobbyist activities thereafter). Ethics training provided by your company to its
employees does not satisfy the County Ethics Code’s lobbyist training requirement.

Under certain circumstances, lobbyist training can be provided on dates other than those advertised on the Commission
website. Please contact Mr. Robert Thompson, Community Outreach Coordinator, at
Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov to inquire about arranging lobbyist training on other dates.

Please contact us if you have any further questions.

Cordially,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
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Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

-----Original Message-----
From: Sears, Tamara [mailto:Tamara.Sears@iqvia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Re: Lobbyist training

This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message reportspam@miamidade.gov <b> Enterprise Security
Office </b>

<hr>
I registered 4/15/18. I paid online.

Thank you,

Tamara Sears

Sent from my iPad

> On Apr 17, 2018, at 3:45 PM, Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov> wrote:
>
> Ms. Sears:
>
> When did you register as a lobbyist?
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)
> Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 10:15 AM
> To: Sears, Tamara <Tamara.Sears@iqvia.com>
> Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
> Subject: RE: Lobbyist training
>
> Good Morning Tamara,
>
> I am cc: our Staff Attorney, Ms. Gilma Diaz-Greco that will confirm your question.
>
> Tamara's number is (606) 813-0775.
>
> Ty..
>
>
> Rodzandra Sanchez, MPA
> Administrative Officer
> Miami Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
> 19 West Flagler Street
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> Suite 820
> Miami, Florida 33130
> (305) 350-0655
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Sears, Tamara [mailto:Tamara.Sears@iqvia.com]
> Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 5:33 PM
> To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>
> Subject: RE: Lobbyist training
>
> This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message reportspam@miamidade.gov <b> Enterprise Security
Office </b>
> <hr>
> Hi Rodzandra,
>
> Thank you for your response.
> Can I see healthcare providers before June 15 if I’ve paid my fee?
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) [mailto:Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov]
> Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:49 PM
> To: Sears, Tamara <Tamara.Sears@quintiles.com>
> Subject: RE: Lobbyist training
>
> You can take the course then, June 15 .. you will just need to register before that one gets filled too
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Sears, Tamara [mailto:Tamara.Sears@iqvia.com]
> Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 4:46 PM
> To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE) <Rodzandra.Sanchez@miamidade.gov>
> Subject: Lobbyist training
>
> This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected emails. Please click here if this is a suspicious message reportspam@miamidade.gov <b> Enterprise Security
Office </b>
> <hr>
> Hello Rodzandra,
>
> My name is Tamara Sears with IQVIA Pharmaceuticals. I recently paid my registration fee of $490 and I want to be sure
I am compliant to make calls on your local health care providers.
> The next required ethics training isn’t open to schedule for more than 60 days away, June 15, 2018. Will I be
delinquent if I can only register for that one in June?
> Also, if I have completed additional ethics training courses through my company, will that satisfy your requirements
until June so that I can see health care providers in the meantime?
> I would like to go ahead and register for the next course as soon as possible. I can pay by credit card over the phone.
My number is 606-813-0775.
> I also left messages on your phone number provided.
>
> Please let me know how to proceed.



4

>
> Thank you for your attention.
>
> Best regards,
>
> Tamara Sears
> IQVIA
>
> Sent from my iPad
>
>
> ________________________________________
> IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ: This electronic message, including its attachments, is CONFIDENTIAL and may contain
PROPRIETARY or LEGALLY PRIVILEGED or PROTECTED information and is intended for the authorized recipient of the
sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of
this message or any of the information included in it is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message and its
attachments, along with any copies thereof, from all locations received (e.g., computer, mobile device, etc.). Thank you.


